
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Current Price
1 message

Verlander, Claire <Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk> 1 August 2025 at 12:15
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Thanks Kate,

 

I’m on annual leave from Wednesday 6th until the following Wednesday so might be easier if you can
delay sending these out until beginning of w/c 11th August if ok with you.

 

Claire.

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2025 12:11
To: Verlander, Claire <Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Current Price

 

Thank you for the PO 200326708 Claire,

 

Please see order confirmation attached.

 

We will email a tracking number when the goods leave our warehouse.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 1 Aug 2025 at 11:06, Verlander, Claire <Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk> wrote:

Thank you so much Kate.  I will raise an order.

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 31 July 2025 16:04
To: Verlander, Claire <Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Current Price

 

Good afternoon Claire,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.  These are currently in stock.

 

If you choose to order, please could the reference QVM158230 be mentioned on the PO?

01/08/2025, 12:24 Gmail - RE: Current Price

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1839174196005234345%7Cmsg-f:1839251561620762… 2/4

http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk
mailto:Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk
mailto:Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk


Many thanks.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 31 Jul 2025 at 15:49, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Verlander, Claire <Claire.Verlander@esneft.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 31 Jul 2025 at 15:46
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Subject: Current Price
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hi,

 

Claire from Ipswich Hospital here.

 

Please can I have the current price for O2 Cell Part Number 0110049.

 

Also associated carriage.

 

Looking to order 4 of these.

 

Many thanks.

 

Claire.

 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any
reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received.
Content of emails received by this Trust will be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, subject to the specified exemptions, including The General Data Protection
Regulation (EU) 2016/679 and Caldicott Guardian principles. East Suffolk and North Essex NHS
Foundation Trust, Turner Road, Essex, CO4 5JL
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reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received. Content
of emails received by this Trust will be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
subject to the specified exemptions, including The General Data Protection Regulation (EU) 2016/679
and Caldicott Guardian principles. East Suffolk and North Essex NHS Foundation Trust, Turner Road,
Essex, CO4 5JL
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01/08/2025, 12:24 Gmail - RE: Current Price

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1839174196005234345%7Cmsg-f:1839251561620762… 4/4

mailto:info@viamed.co.uk
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk

